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Rivera, Matibel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 11:41 AM
To: 'John Fideli’

Subject: RE: Adding Ein#to my LLC
Attachments: image001.gif

Your request is being forwarded {o the appropriate section for processing.

L11000036740

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services prowded to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: John Fideli [mailto:JFideli@cgcs.com]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 7:08 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Adding Ein # to my LLC

| would like to have my EIN # added to my new LLC on Sunbiz. The New LLC is Championship, LLC and the EIN # is 45-
1284855.

Golin A, 9 Fedeti 11

Vice President '

L /8CCued 3387
Championship Golf & Landscape Services, LLC

Ft. Myers * Cape Coral * Sarasota * Longboat Key * North Port * Port Charlotte * Tampa

Office (239) 424-8543

Statewide 1-877-304-0974
Cell 239-322-6800

Visit us on the web: www.championshipgolfandlandscape.com
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